

Media Release

May 23, 2019

Dr. David Odugbemi appeals hearing tribunal decision

Edmonton, AB – Edmonton family physician Dr. David Odugbemi was found guilty of unprofessional conduct by a Hearing Tribunal of Alberta's medical regulator, the College of Physicians & Surgeons of Alberta (CPSA). The Tribunal ordered that Dr. Odugbemi's practice permit would be cancelled as of May 15, 2019, pending a decision by Dr. Odugbemi to appeal the matter.

Dr. Odugbemi has appealed the decision; as a result his practice permit will remain active until the completion of the hearing appeal. During this time, CPSA will continue to closely monitor his practice.

Resources:

<u>Hearing Tribunal decision</u> <u>April 30, 2019 press release</u>

- 30 -

The College of Physicians & Surgeons of Alberta is the regulator for all physicians and surgeons in the province and is governed by the Health Professions Act. Our role is to protect the public by issuing practice permits to those who meet educational and training criteria, hold Alberta physicians to ethical and medical practice standards, and investigate and resolve physician-related complaints. The CPSA also ensures the safety and quality of medical and diagnostic testing services in Alberta through an independent accreditation program.

For more information, contact:

Andrea Garland, Senior Communications Advisor 780-566-8988 or andrea.garland@cpsa.ab.ca